
From: Barrell, Shaun
To: HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: Eastern Power Networks Objection
Date: 12 March 2019 09:35:19

Dear Sirs
 
I write to you on behalf of Eastern Power Networks plc (EPN) the Distribution Network Operator
for East Anglia.
 
EPN wishes to withdraw its objection to the Hornsea Project Three DCO as is has reached a
compromise agreement with the developers to protect its assets.
 
Regards
 
Shaun Barrell
Property & Consents – Networks Manager
UK Power Networks
Barton Road, Bury St Edmunds
Suffolk IP32 7BG
01284 726416

shaun.barrell@ukpowernetworks.co.uk
 

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain legally privileged
information or personal data. It is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not print, copy, store, or act in reliance on the e-mail or any
of its attachments. Instead, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail
and any attachments.

Unless expressly stated to the contrary, the opinions expressed in this e-mail are not
necessarily the opinions of UK Power Networks Holdings Limited or those of its
subsidiaries or affiliates (together Group Companies) and the Group Companies, their
directors, officers and employees make no representation and accept no liability for the
accuracy or completeness of this e-mail or its attachments. 

This e-mail has been scanned for malicious content but the Group Companies cannot
accept any liability for the integrity of this message or its attachments. No employee or
agent of the Group Companies is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf
of a Group Company or any related company by e-mail.

All e-mails sent and received by any Group Company are monitored to ensure compliance
with the Group Companies information security policy. Executable and script files are not
permitted through the mail gateway of UK Power Networks Holdings Limited. The Group
Companies do not accept or send emails above 30 Mb in size.
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